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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: November 26, 2019 (B of T) Date: December 5, 2019
THANLIES Ordinance Repealing the March 17, 2020 Advisory Public Question Concerning

Video Gaming and Placing an Ordinance for a November 3, 2020 Advisory Public
Question Concerning Video Gaming on a Village Board Agenda After March 17,
2020 and Before August 16, 2020

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached please find information regarding a proposed ordinance that would repeal the ordinance which set
forth the March 17, 2020 advisory public question concerning video gaming and provide for consideration
of an ordinance for the same advisory public question to be placed on the November 3, 2020 general
election ballot on a Village Board agenda after March 17, 2020 and before August 16, 2020.

Please place this item on the December 5, 2019 agenda on first reading under separate action.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Paichi is . 0 Dl e
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X' {7 L{).42 Date _i{[4iq

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon.
Wednesdayv. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




